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Lincoln Square

FORDHAM UNTITVERSIT Y twtirkzanr

School of Law

Office of the Dean

October 31, 1963

Mr, John D. Feerick

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom
551 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York

Dear John:

Congratulations on your excellent article in the
current issue of the Fordham Law Review. The article shows
scholarship and research of the highest order. Too many of
our Law Review people forget about scholarly contributions to
the Review after graduation and therefore I was delighted to
see your very fine piece.

My only quibble with your conclusions is point
5 on Page 128 giving the right to the President to declare a
cessation of the inability. Query: Do you mean the Vice
President or the former President. If you mean the latter,
it would seem to me that problems could be created.

In any event, my best wishes to you and yours.

Sincerely,

William Hughes Mulligan
Dean
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